From: Folta, Kevin M.

To: Phillips, Peter; Jon Entine (jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org)

cc: - ]
Subject: Re: Visit to Saskatoon in December

Date: Sunday, October 18, 2015 5:10:57 PM

Hi Everybody,

| really needed to revisit this. What day/time were we thinking about? | need to move rather
quickly on my plans.

Thanks! Sorry, a few things swirling on a busy time of year.

Kevin

Kevin M. Folta

Professor and Chairman

Horticultural Sciences Department

Plant Molecular and Cellular Biology Program and
Plant Innovation Program

University of Florida

Gainesville, FL 32611

“Don’t tell me what can’t be done. Tell me what needs to be done, and let me do it.” - Norman Borlaug.

Illumination (blog) http:/ /kfolta.blogspot.com
Twitter @kevinfolta

Podcast: www.talkingbiotechpodcast.com

From: Phillips, Peter <peter.phillips@usask.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 6:27 PM
To: Jon Entine (jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org); Folta, Kevin M.

cc: I

Subject: Visit to Saskatoon in December

Kevin and Jon

| see both of you are slated to be speaking at the Agri-Trend 2015 Farm Forum Event in Saskatoon on
December 2 (Kevin speaking at at 8 a.m. and Jon at 1 p.m.).

When | heard both of you would be in town, it seemed a perfect chance to convene a small research
symposium to discuss the RTK movement and its potential effect on industry-academic partnerships
and proactive efforts to translate academic knowledge to others (both which are mandated goals of
most major granting organizations now).

| tested the waters here and there is great enthusiasm to have a meeting on this topic. As a
footnoted ‘puppetmaster of the academy’, | have both some skin in the game and great interest in



discussing the policy implications of this.

If either (but ideally both) of you is able and willing to participate, | would be willing to organize an
event, optimally including a small (say <20) group of researchers from the biosciences, industry
partners (both industry associations and PLCs), research funders (e.g. Genome Canada) and
communicators from Saskatchewan and beyond. | haven’t fully thought through the idea, but
would welcome any ideas and suggestions.

In the first instance, do you have the interest and time to engage in such a venture. If yes, we can
move to details.

Peter W.B. Phillips, Ph.D.

Distinguished Professor, Johnson-Shoyama Graduate School of Public Policy
University of Saskatchewan

Room 146, 101 Diefenbaker Place

Saskatoon, Canada S7N 5B8

rel: I
o S

Websites:

JSGS: http://www.schoolofpublicpolicy.sk.ca
Personal: http://peterwbphillips.org
VALGEN: www.Valgen.ca



From: Jon Entine

To: Phillips, Peter
Subject: Re: Visit to Saskatoon in December
Date: Thursday, October 22, 2015 8:30:13 PM

Peter, what's the status of this? Want to plan my plane flights.

Jon Entine
* Exec Director, Genetic Literacy Project
* Sr Fellow, World Food Center, University of California-Davis

i iiniticLitiraci[Pergct org

On Sep 30, 2015, at 6:41 PM, Phillips, Peter <peter.phillips@usask.ca> wrote:

Excellent.

Peter W.B. Phillips, Ph.D.

Distinguished Professor and Graduate Chair, Johnson-Shoyama Graduate School of
Public Policy

University of Saskatchewan

Room 146, 101 Diefenbaker Place

Saskatoon, Canada S7N 5B8

rel: I

Websites:
JSGS: http://www.schoolofpublicpolicy.sk.ca

Personal: http://peterwbphillips.org
VALGEN: www.Valgen.ca

From: Genetic Literacy [mailto:jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 4:33 PM

To: Phillips, Peter

ce: Kevin Folts;

Subject: Re: Visit to Saskatoon in December
Sure, sounds intriguing!

Jon

On Sep 30, 2015, at 6:27 PM, Phillips, Peter
<peter.phillips@usask.ca> wrote:

Kevin and Jon



| see both of you are slated to be speaking at the Agri-Trend 2015 Farm
Forum Event in Saskatoon on December 2 (Kevin speaking at at 8 a.m.
andJonat1p.m.).

When | heard both of you would be in town, it seemed a perfect chance
to convene a small research symposium to discuss the RTK movement
and its potential effect on industry-academic partnerships and proactive
efforts to translate academic knowledge to others (both which are
mandated goals of most major granting organizations now).

| tested the waters here and there is great enthusiasm to have a meeting
on this topic. As a footnoted ‘puppetmaster of the academy’, | have both
some skin in the game and great interest in discussing the policy
implications of this.

If either (but ideally both) of you is able and willing to participate, | would
be willing to organize an event, optimally including a small (say <20)
group of researchers from the biosciences, industry partners (both
industry associations and PLCs), research funders (e.g. Genome Canada)
and communicators from Saskatchewan and beyond. | haven’t fully
thought through the idea, but would welcome any ideas and suggestions.

In the first instance, do you have the interest and time to engage in such a
venture. If yes, we can move to details.

Peter W.B. Phillips, Ph.D.

Distinguished Professor, Johnson-Shoyama Graduate School of Public
Policy

University of Saskatchewan

Room 146, 101 Diefenbaker Place

Saskatoon, Canada S7N 5B8

rel: I
o

Websites:
JSGS: http://www.schoolofpublicpolicy.sk.ca
Personal: http://peterwbphillips.org

VALGEN: www.Valgen.ca




From: Phillips, Peter

To: Genetic Literacy
Subject: RE: Visit to Saskatoon
Date: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 12:16:00 PM

Excellent. | suggest we lock that time down and hope Kevin is also available.

Peter W.B. Phillips, Ph.D.

Distinguished Professor and Graduate Chair, Johnson-Shoyama Graduate School of Public Policy
University of Saskatchewan

Room 146, 101 Diefenbaker Place

Saskatoon, Canada S7N 5B8

rel. I

Websites:
JSGS: http://www.schoolofpublicpolicy.sk.ca
Personal: http://peterwbphillips.or

VALGEN: www.Valgen.ca

From: Genetic Literacy [mailto:jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 12:00 PM
To: Phillips, Peter

ce: kevin Foitz; I

Subject: Re: Visit to Saskatoon

Hi Peter,

Lwill be staying over [ - -

2nd would work.

Jon Entine
 Executive Dir, Genetic Literacy Project
e Senior Fellow, World Food Center, Institute for Food and Agricultural Literacy, University of California-Davis

GeneticLiteracyProject.org
JonEntine.com

On Nov 3,2015, at 12:34 PM, Phillips, Peter <peter.phillips @usask.ca> wrote:



Abject apologies to everyone. | let the ball drop on this one.

| would still like to see if we could get a discussion going while Kevin and Jon are in
town on December. Unless things have change, | see both of you are slated to be
speaking at the Agri-Trend 2015 Farm Forum Event in Saskatoon on December 2 (Kevin
speaking at at 8 a.m. and Jon at 1 p.m.).

This topic has become more, not less mterestlng see attached story on U. of Calgary

1.3298575). Th|s story was created by an FOI request at the Uni.
We have two options:

1. We could try hold the session later on December 2, say perhaps starting about
3 or 330 and ending with a small reception.

2. Ifthatis too tight, we could do a morning session on the 37,

All other things being equal, | would prefer the 2nd,

As discussed, this would be a small research/policy symposium to discuss the RTK
movement and its potential effect on industry-academic partnerships and proactive
efforts to translate academic knowledge to others (both which are mandated goals of
most major granting organizations now). We would invite a small (say <20) group of
researchers and managers from the biosciences, industry partners (both industry
associations and PLCs), research funders (e.g. Genome Prairie) and communicators
from Saskatchewan and beyond. - has been working with our administration and
will have some ideas on who to invite from that side.

If you can still do this, just say yes and | will make it happen. If need be, | will find some
funding to make up any additional costs you may incur due to staying over to Dec 3.
Just let me know what is needed to make this happen.

If you say yes today, | will initiate the organization tomorrow.

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

To: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163

Subject: RE: Visit to Saskatoon

Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 9:36:00 AM
Yes. 3

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

From: RYAN, CAMILLE D [AG/5163] [mailto:camille.d.ryan@monsanto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 8:25 AM

To: Phillips, Peter

Subject: Re: Visit to Saskatoon

Peter:is the time for the Symposium confirmed for later on the 2nd then?
I'm just trying to squeeze in some meetings that day.

Let me know,
Cami

Camille (Cami) D. Ryan
Social Sciences Lead
Monsanto Canada

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2015, at 3:58 PM, Phillips, Peter <peter.phillips@usask.ca> wrote:

So it looks like we have a plan. | will work out a space tomorrow and start confirming
the list of attendees. Stuart will link this to some administration types engaged in this
discussion and | will construct an invitee list. Cami, | would welcome any suggestons.

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

From: Folta, Kevin M. [mailto:kfolta@ufl.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 2:17 PM
To: Phillips, Peter; Jon Entine - Genetic Literacy Project

(onentine@sencticiteracyoroject orc): I

Subject: RE: Visit to Saskatoon

I’'m glad to do this. I'm Ieaving-.

Kevin

From: Phillips, Peter [mailto:peter.phillips@usask.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 12:35 PM
To: Folta, Kevin M.; Jon Entine - Genetic Literacy Project

(jonentine@geneticliteracyproject.org);
Subject: Visit to Saskatoon

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

This topic has become more, not less |nterest|ng see attached story on U. of Calgary

3298575) Thls story was created by an FOI request at the Uni.
We have two options:

1.  We could try hold the session later on December 2, say perhaps starting about
3 or 330 and ending with a small reception.

2. Ifthatis too tight, we could do a morning session on the 31,



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
from Saskatchewan and beyond. -has been working with our administration and
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
o I

Websites:
JSGS: http://www.schoolofpublicpolicy.sk.ca
Personal: http://peterwbphillips.or

VALGEN: www.Valgen.ca

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information,
and is intended to be received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use
of this e-mail by you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring,

reading and archival by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking
for the presence of "Viruses" or other "Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.



The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control
laws and regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this
information you are obligated to comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.



